Notice of Alteration Form Manitoba h

Sustainable Development

[ClientFile No.: 557.10 Environment Act Licence No.: gg0VC

Legal name of the Licencee: Vale Canada Limited

Name of the development: i
3 Thompson Mine

[Category and Type of development per Classes of Development Regulation:
Waste Treatment and Disposal B <SELECT>

Licencee ContactPerson: ja¢ Fountain
Mailing address of the Licencee: gqoy 5000

City: Thompson Province: MB Postal Code: R8N 1P3
Phone Number:(204) 778-2649 Fax: Email: Jeff Fountain@vale.com

[Name of proponent contact person for purposes of the environmental assessment {e.g. consultant):
Jeff Fountain

{Phone: (204) 778-2649 Mailingaddress: Box 5000 Thompson MB R8N 1P3
Fax:

[Email address: Jeff. Fountain@vale.com

Short Description of Alteration (max 80 characters):
On-site hazardous waste facility and clarification on landfill groundwater sampling

Alteration fee attached: Yes: |:| No:

If No, please explain: 8 fee is not require due to t

Signature:
Date:
Printedname: Aeff Fonnialy
A complete Notice of Alteration (NoA) Submit the complete NoAto:
lconsists of the following components: Diactse
Coverlette Environmental Approvals Branch
% N:“Z; zf A:terati on Form ManitobaSustainable Development
12 hard copies and 1 electronic copy of w&zice"%ry $ttrget R3H OW4
the NoA detailed report(see “Information pEg, NVaniioha
Bulletin -_Alteration to Developments Formorainformation:
with Environment Act Licences”) Phone: (204)945-8321
Cl$500 Application fee, if applicable (Cheque, Fax:(204) 945-5229
payable to the Minister of Finance) http:/f'www.gov.mb ca/sd/eal

Note: Par Section 14(3) of the Environmant Act, Major Notices of Alteration must be filed through
submission of an Environment Act Proposal Form (see "Information Bulletin — Environment Act
Proposal Report Guidelines”)

March 2018


mailto:Jeff.Fountain@vale.com
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Jeff Fountain
Superintendent - Environment
VALE T.204-778-2649

Jeff.Fountain@vale.com

August 27, 2021

Laura Byles, Acting Director
Environmental Approvals Branch
Manitoba Conservation and Climate
1007 Century St.

Winnipeg, Manitoba R3H 0W4

Dear Ms. Byles,

Re: Notice of Alteration to Environment Act Licence 960VC - File No. 557.10
Vale Manitoba Operations — Incorporating Ground Water Monitoring and Hazardous Waste Operations

On July 1, 2020, Vale Waste Management Facility Operating Permits No.’s 5-055 R4 and 35818 expired due to
regulatory changes making operating permits no longer being available for entities other than municipalities. In
discussing this matter with Mr. Edwin Yazon (EAB) it was communicated that Vale could incorporate these two
facilities into the existing Environment Act Licence for the Thompson Operations (960VC). Please accept this Notice
of Alteration to EAL 960 VC to consider the items listed below.

Vale wishes to continue to operate its hazardous waste collection and storage facility in order to properly collect and
store any and all hazardous waste generated on-site. Managing and contain any hazardous materials is vital to
Thompsons environmental mandate and prudent to keeping up with regulatory requirements. There is also the need
for clarification regarding landfill groundwater monitoring as per section 26(1) of the Waste Management Facility
Regulation, M.R. 37/2016.

Please accept the Notice of Alteration form as a formal request for review (enclosed). If you have any questions or
need further information, please contact Jeff Fountain — Environmental Superintendent at 204-778-2649.

Respectfully,

Jeff Fountain
Superintendent — Environment
Vale Manitoba Operations

c. J. Windsor (EAB)
E. Yazon (EAB)
A. Dey (EAB)

Manitoba Operations, PO Box 5000, Thompson, MB R8N 1P3
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